From: Axelrod, Matthew (CRM)

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Sent: 3/9/2011 9:39:01 PM

Subject: FW. letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner
Attachments: 20110308204350765.pdf

Fyi, from this morning, if you haven't seen yet.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan; Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Johnston,
Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: FW: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner

Ron/Mark --

Ken Melson forwarded this letter to Lanny yesterday. I appears that Grassley is asking for
documents from State Department that he suggests relates to a trip Lanny took to Mexico in
2010. I've asked our Attache in Mexico City to try to locate Lanny's travel/mtg schedule for
that trip (which actually took place in May 2010, not June-Sept as Grassley seems to suggest).

DP
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